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July 19, 1995

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director EAND DELIVERY
Division of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission

Room 110, Easley Building

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 920260-TL

Dear Ms. Bayo:

This is to advise you that McCaw Communications of Florida,

Inc. {(“McCaw”) and Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company

have resolved their differences with respect to McCaw’s Second Set

of Interrogatories and Second Request for Production of Documents.

?(F\L~ Accordingly, McCaw would withdraw its First Motion to Compel

;Jx‘““niscovery Answers and Sanctions from Southern Bell filed July 5,
L0 ..1886.,

e An original and fifteen copies are enclosed for the

'é%%gg:sion's records. If you need any additional information,
D let me know.

Sincerely

R FIS
/ FRs/amb
cc: Phillip Carver, Esq.
o Donna Canzano, Esqg.
T Tracy Hatch, Esq.
Parties of Record DOCUMENT HUMBER-DATE

oL e 06864 JuLisy

v .o o .i 7 FpSC-RECORDS/REPORTING




